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Eve O'Sullivan

From: Ann Bosley

Sent: 21 December 2005 09:15

To: Eve O'Sullivan

Cc: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: FW: Organic Gold Licence Application 219-1

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 21 December 2005 09:10

To: Ann Bosley

Cc: infomail

Subject: FW: Organic Gold Licence Application 219-1

Rec'd today Ann.

thanku

Ann Rochford,
Programme Officer
Environmental Protection Agency, §
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnti Comhshaoil, chieé
P.O. Box 3000, QQ\\}&\:}
Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford. ,\{\c? O
Bosca Poist 3000, & RN
Eastat Chaisleén Bhaile Shedin, &°
Contae Loch Garman ég\

T: +353 53 60600
F: + 353 53 60699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie
Locall: 1890 335599

From: Dr. Don Mac Auley [mailto:donmacauley@eircom.net]
Sent: 21 December 2005 00:40

To: Web info malil

Subject: Organic Gold Licence Application 219-1

Dr. Don Mec Auley,
The View,
Wilkinstown,
Navan ,

Co. Meath.

20/12/2005

21/12/2005
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Your ref: Licence Application 219-1

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have recently received correspondence from Meath County Council confirming they
have refused Waste Permit WMP 2005/47 for Organic Gold Ltd. Reason for refusal as
follows:

"Meath County Council is not satisfied that the best available techniques will be
used to prevent or eliminate or, where that is not applicable, to limit or reduce
emission from the activity concerned".

In my opinion, this has major implications for the EPA licence 219-1 application
from the above company.

Many thanks,

Dr. Don Mac Auley.
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